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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to Staffs Amended 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) & 1st Request 

Wednesday, May 06,2009 1 1 :02 AM 

Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John; Goorland, Scott; Cano, Jessica 

FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to Staffs Amended 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) and 1st 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-5) - Docket No. 090130-El 

for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 -5)-5-6-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

jack.leon@fpl.com 
(305) 552-3922 

b. Docket No. 090 130-E1 
In re: 2009 depreciation study by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of Objections to 
Staffs Amended 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-5). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 
Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

Fax: (305) 552-491 1 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may 
be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this elixtronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. IF you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 
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